
TETRA TECH NUS, INC. 
661 Andersen Drive. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15220-2745 
(412) 921-7090. FAX (412) 921-4040. www.tetratech.com 

PITT -10-8-033 

MINUTES OF RESTORATION ADVISORY BOARD (RAB) 
MEETING 

N00129.AR000670 
NSB NEW LONDON 

5090.3a 

To: NSB-NLON RAB Meeting Attendees and RAB Members (See attached 
Distribution list) 

From: COreYRiC~ 

Date: October 9, 1998 

Subject: RAB Meeting Minutes - August 5, 1998 
Installation Restoration Program 
Naval Subase - New London (NSB-NLON) 
Groton, Connecticut 

Attendees of the Meeting 

Jeffery Sullivan 
Richard Conant 
Mark Evans 
Greta Deirocini 
Kymberlee Keckler 
Mark Lewis 
Corey Rich 
Keith W. Henn 
Kent Cubbage 
Greg Tracey 
Susan OrriIl 
Larry Gibson 
Deborah Downie 
Felix Prokop III 
Andrew Parrella 
Janice Peret 

NSB-NLON 
NSB-NLON 
Navy 
Navy 
EPA 
CIDEP 
Tetra Tech, NUS 
Tetra Tech, NUS 
Tetra Tech, NUS 
SAlC 
RAB Co-Chair Member, 
RAB Member 
RAB Member 
RABMember 
RAB'Member 
Subase PAO 

The attendance sheet is included as Attachment 1. 



Welcome and Introduction 

Jeff Sullivan opened the meeting at 6:36 p.m. He reviewed the prior meeting minutes. 

Presentations 

Kent Cubbage, Tetra Tech NUS, gave a presentation on the/unctions and values 
assessment/or Goss Cove located on the Naval Submarine Base, New London (See 
Attachment 2). 

Susan Orrill asked what is Dr. Niering's purpose for going out to the Cove again. She 
would like to know what does he want to observe, and when is he planning to do this. , 
Susan Orrill stated that she would be interested in going to the Cove with him when he 
takes a second look. 

Kent Cubbage stated that he just wants to go out and take another look since he only 
spent a morning at the cove. He wants to get a closer look at what kind of plants are 
there. For the purposes of~e report, he wants to quantify more. 

Mark Evans stated that if he hasn't already gone to the Cove for the second time, he 
thinks it would be okay. Dick Conant or Jeff Sullivan will notify the RAB members if 
they can go. 

Andrew Parrella asked if they are going to be comparing Goss Cove to any other 
particular coves other than Mamacoke Cove. 

Kent Cubbage stated that they had a really hard time finding a cove that was suitable, and 
Mamacoke looked like it would serve as a good reference site. Once they got out in the 
field, it was decided that it wouldn't be a good comparison. There ended up being a 
culvert and it was spring fed. 

Andrew Parrella asked how are they going to use the criteria, and when will they decide 
what they want to do with it. 

Kent Cubbage stated that they want to make a comparison with the habitat evaluation. 
The functions and values stand on their own. It's not in the plans to find something in 
the river to compare. 

Sue Orrill asked how many coves have they had experience with in the past that were 
created with riprap, and how common is a cove that has passive water going through the 
nprap. 

2 

/ 



Kent Cubbage stated that it is unusual. Nonnally you would build a box culvert just for 
hydrology concerns. 

Dick Conant stated that there might have been a box culvert built at some time, but the 
trestle has been there for a hundred years or so. 

Kent Cubbage stated that there are three or four areas where you can see water moving. 

Sue Orrill asked if the water level of the cove is consistent with the level of the river, plus 
or minus tides. 

, . 
Kent Cubbage stated that there is a difference. It's not a perfect correlation. There's not 
enough water moving through. There is water moving and being filtered by the riprap, 
but it doesn't rush in like you would see the tide come in. If you're twenty feet from it, 
you can't see the water come in. It's like being in a stagnant pond. 

Keith Henn, hydroge%gistjrom Tetra Tech, NUS, gave a presentation on the value 
and use oj geostatistics jor the Lower Subase Remedial Investigation (See Attachment 
3)." 

Keith Henn swnmarized that geostatistics will provide us with another tool to better 
understand environmental concerns. Secondly, geostatistics provides us with a means to 
quantify uncertainty in the data. As a result they have more thorough knowledge of the 
sites and the concerns, therefore, they can make better environmental decisions. 

Deborah Downie asked if you could input things based on hydrogeology. 

Keith Henn stated, yes. Concentration is one parameter that can be used. Other 
parameters such as hydraulic conductivity can also be evaluated. This process is also 
used in the mining industry. It could be used for various other aspects or parameters. 
This process was not preferential. 

Deborah Downie asked how 68 percent was chosen. 

Keith Henn stated that 68 percent is based on a standard deviation. It's a standard in 
terms of confidence. 

Greg Tracey asked when you looked at the variogram and you had variance versus 
distance, that distance on the X-axis, is the physical distance at the site to which you can 
extrapolate a contour from a hot spot. 

Keith Henn stated, yes. It does incorporate the distance of the site and all the data in the 
site. 

3 



Greg Tracey from SAlC, Narragansett, Rl gave a presentation on the Goss Cove (See 
Attachment 4). 

He does primarily environmental assessment work and works with EPA. His company 
has been involved with EPA for twenty years and supports the Navy in their assessments. 
They were asked to get involved to sort out some of the issues that face Goss Cove as to 
what kinds of problems are going on and what could be done about it. 

Greg Tracey described the program that they have just started. Greg Tracey stated that 
SAIC collected core samples from the Cove. He said that surface samples of the top 15-
20 centimeters are going to be used for toxicity and chemical analysis and samples from 
the bottom will be analyzed for chemistry. He stated they are still gathering data and they 
have no conclusions yet. 

Jeff Sullivan asked if the cores are typical of each other. 

Greg Tracey stated that all five cores showed the exact same pattern. Every core bottoms 
out to olive green soil. It's more like clay, very sticky, less water content. 

They are going to do the standard toxicity test and toxicity evaluation. You can extract 
water out of the sediment because it's a good indicator of what the animals are being 
exposed to. 

Greg Tracey summarized and stated that the sampling was completed last month. They 
are in the process of running toxicity tests and expect to have a report out this fall. 

Andrew Parrella wanted to know the depth of the cove. 

Greg Tracey stated that the cove ranges from four to ten feet. 

Andrew Parrella asked what is the border that holds the water around the edges. 

Greg Tracey stated that on two sides are land embankment. On the roadside it's 
reinforced with riprap and stone cobble. On the riverside there's a railroad bed that 
makes up the other boundary. 

Mark Evans gave an overview of the TeclmicalAssistancefor Public Participation 
Program (TAPP) that is available to the RAB (See Attachment 5). 

Kymberlee Keckler asked if the recipients of the grant get to choose his or her own 
contractor. 

4 



Mark Evans stated, yes, you could pick your own contractor. There might be a rule that 
makes you go to three different contractors and get quotes, but there may be a way that 
you can sole source to a particular contractor. 

Andrew Parrella stated that the presentations that were done were really good and 
informative. He feels that the consultants are taking all areas into consideration. 

Future Meeting Topics/Daterrime 

Jeff Sullivan asked the RAB about future meeting topics and the date and time of the next 
meeting. 

Sue Orrill asked if more data has been entered into the GIS system. 

Mark Evans stated that all the data from the Lower Subase investigation has been entered. 
The information will be presented at the next RAB. The Goss Cove information probably 
won't be in the system by then. 

Sue Orrill asked if another presentation on the New London GIS could be provided and if 
Dr. Niering would be interested in coming to present his report since he's going to be the 
primary author. 

Jeff Sullivan and Mark Evans said that'it is possible for another presentation to be given 
on the New London GIS. They indicated that a presentation related to the upcoming 
Groundwater OU RI would be the most relevant. 

Dick Conant is going to call Dr. Niering and ask him ifhe would be interested in giving a 
speech at the next RAB meeting. 

The next meeting will be November 4, 1998 at 6:30 p.m. 

Meeting Adjourned 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

5 


